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Nassim Davlatshoev

From: Nassim Davlatshoev

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 3:44 PM

To: odette kabaya

Cc: Raquel Lagunas; Rodolfo Alonday; Randi Davis

Subject: Allocation to RSC in Addis-Ababa - $31100 for 2014/2015 - Budget transfer ID: 

0005368747/UNDP1 

Dear Odette, 

 

Thank you. We have set allocation for your office as per the authorization letter and COA provided in it.  

 

Please let us know if you will need you will have any Qs or issues in assessing the funds. 

 

Warmest regards, 

Nassim   

 

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: odette kabaya  

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 3:35 AM 

To: Nassim Davlatshoev 

Cc: Raquel Lagunas; Devika Parbhu; Randi Davis 

Subject: FW: Scanned Document 

 

Dear Nassim, 

Please find attached the countersigned letter by Lebogang as requested. 

Also, the Department ID is 38501. 

Once again thank you. 

Kind regards. 

 

Odette Kabaya 

Regional Practice Leader 

Gender Equality and Women’s Empowerment 

Regional Service Center for Africa 

United Nations Development Programme 

Main Bole Road, Olympia round about, DRC Street P. O. Box 60130, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 

E-mail: odette.kabaya@undp.org 

Direct: +(251) 115 170707 Ext.  

Fax: +(251) 115 170898 

Cell: +(251) 938064272 

Skype: odettekabaya 

Website: www.undp.org  Follow us:      

 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 
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From: Digital Sender 8th Floor [mailto:digital.sender.et@undp.org] 

Sent: 03 April 2014 09:30 AM 

To: odette kabaya 

Subject: Scanned Document 

 

UNDP RSC Ethiopia 

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device. 

 


